
 

 
 
August 17, 2022 
 
Mr. Craig Haden 
North Carolina Department of Transportation 
GeoEnvironmental Section 
1589 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1589 
 
Subject: UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLOSURE LETTER REPORT 
  270-GALLON HEATING OIL UST 
    2807 McLAIN STREET (PARCEL 050) 
  GOLDSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 
  MID-ATLANTIC JOB NO. R3203.02 
 
Description: US 13 (Berkeley Blvd) – Realignment of SR 1709 (Central Heights Rd) at 

Berkeley Blvd. 
 

State Project No.  U-5724 
WBS Element No.  54016.1.2 
County:   Wayne 

 
 
Dear Mr. Haden: 
 
Mid-Atlantic Associates, Inc. (Mid-Atlantic) is pleased to provide this Underground Storage 
Tank (UST) Closure Letter Report for the above-referenced site. This report provides 
documentation of the removal and disposal of one 270-gallon heating oil UST. 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
On July 27, 2022, Mid-Atlantic received a phone call from you regarding a UST that was 
discovered by NCDOT contractors while removing the house located at 2807 McLain 
Street (see Drawing in Attachment A). The UST appeared to contain residual heating 
oil and was likely formerly used in the heating of the house. The UST reportedly 
contained residual liquids. Your office requested Mid-Atlantic perform removal of the 
liquids and excavation/removal/disposal of the UST. 
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SUMMARY OF FIELD ACTIVITIES 
 
On July 28, 2022, Mr. Gary Fischer of Mid-Atlantic mobilized to the site to oversee the 
closure of the UST. Terra Nova Solutions, Inc (TN Solutions, formerly Hazmat Emergency 
Response & Remediation, or HERR), a NCDOT-approved contractor, was contracted to 
perform the UST closure activities. TN Solutions used a vacuum truck to remove 
approximately 100 gallons of residual liquids in the tank. The residuals appeared to be 
mostly water, with only globules of product on the surface of the water. The liquids were 
transported to their treatment facility in Whiteville, NC for disposal. A transportation 
manifest is provided in Attachment B. 
 
Upon removal of the liquids, TN Solutions utilized a mini-trackhoe to excavate and remove 
the UST. The tank exhibited a lot of corrosion and pitting, but no visible holes. The tank 
measured 36 inches (diameter) by 60 inches (length). The soil beneath the UST was 
screened with a photoionization detector (PID) and a reading of 6.8 parts per million (ppm) 
was obtained. No odor was noted in the soil beneath or around the tank. Per NCDOT 
request, no soil sample was collected for laboratory analysis. 
 
The hole was backfilled to grade with clean fill supplied by A-1 Sand/Rock in Thomasville, 
NC. The backfill was tamped with the trackhoe bucket and was run over with the 
machine’s tracks multiple times. The UST was transported to TN Solutions’ facility in 
Thomasville, NC for recycling. A Tank Disposal Manifest is provided in Attachment C. 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Based on site observations during closure, it does not appear the heating oil UST has 
adversely impacted the soil at the site. As such, it is our opinion that no further 
assessment or action is needed at this time. 
 
 
MID-ATLANTIC ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
  
 
 
 
   
Raymond S. Marchant, III, P.G. 
Principal Geologist 
 
Attachments: A – Drawing 
  B – Liquids Transportation Manifest 
  C – Tank Disposal Manifest 



 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

DRAWING 



2807 McLain St., Goldsboro, NC 
Former 250 gallon heating oil UST 
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ATTACHMENT B 
 

LIQUIDS TRANSPORTATION MANIFEST





 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

TANK DISPOSAL MANIFEST 
 
 






